

MATT TENBUSH

JUL. 16, 2008

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2409 RAIN TREE PATH - ROUND ROCK, TX 78664
512.426.7518 - MATT@LONESTARTSHIRTDISEGN.COM
WWW.MATT-TENBUSH.COM - WWW.LONESTARTSHIRTDISEGN.COM

PROFILE

MEDIA DESIGNER – EXPERIENCE IN PRINT AND WEB DESIGN AS WELL AS CORPORATE/BRAND IDENTITY, PACKAGE DESIGN AND PHOTOGRAPHY.

EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATOR – WORK CLOSELY WITH CLIENTS TO INTERPRET THEIR NEEDS AND DEVELOP GRAPHIC DESIGNS AND RENDERINGS

QUICK LEARNER – ABILITY TO LEARN AND STAY CURRENT WITH CHANGING SOFTWARE AND TECHNOLOGY

EFFECTIVE TEAM PLAYER – KNOWN FOR CREATIVITY, FLEXIBILITY AND A SENSE OF HUMOR

EXPERIENCE

OWNER/OPERATOR – LONE STAR T-SHIRT DESIGN, AUSTIN, TX
2007 – CURRENT

- KNOWLEDGE OF GARMENT AND SCREEN PRINTING INDUSTRY
- CUSTOM GRAPHIC DESIGN AND VECTOR CONVERSION
- BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
- CUSTOMER SERVICE

MEDIA MINISTER – WESTOVER HILLS CHURCH, AUSTIN, TX
2004 – 2007

- WEB DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT (WWW.WESTOVER.ORG)
- GRAPHIC DESIGN
- VIDEO PRODUCTION
- EVENT PLANNING
- A/V MANAGEMENT (EQUIPMENT AND VOLUNTEERS)
- COLLEGE MINISTRY CONTACT PERSON
- WORSHIP PLANNING

FREELANCE VIDEOGRAPHER – AUSTIN, TX
2001 – 2004

- WEDDING AND EVENT VIDEOGRAPHY
- DVD AUTHORIZING
- MEDIA CONVERSION

EDUCATION

ABILENE CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY
1997-2002

- B.S. IN JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION
- DEGREE IN ELECTRONIC MEDIA

SKILLS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
ADOBE INDESIGN
FINAL CUT PRO

QUARK XPRESS
DREAMWEAVER/CONTRIBUTE
HTML
MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE